Approved For Release 2007/08/29 : CIA-RDP88B00443R001500070041-3

o EXECUTIVE SEC&TARIAT M
ROUTING SLIP

TO: ACTION | INFO DATE INITIAL
DCl

DDCl X
EXDIR X
D/ICS

DDI

DDA

DDO

DDS&T
Chm/NIC
GC

IG

Compt

D/Pers
D/OLL

D/PAO
SA/IA

AO/DCI
C/IPD/OIS

—
(=]

—
-

—
N

P
w

—
E'N

—
W

-
o

—
b |

-
(-}

—
0

N
o

~N
—

N
N

SUSPENSE

Date

Remarks

Please respond to DCI via DDCI.

.~" ;’ é{:,,/
Executive Secretary

14 May 1984

Date

¥ (10:81)

Approved For Release 2007/08/29 - CIA-RDP88B00443R001500070041-3



Approved For Release 2007/08/29 : CIA-RDP88B00443R001500070041-3

CONFIDENTIAL
® ®

14 May 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director of Central Inte111gence
Executive Director

FROM: Director of Central Intelligence
SUBJECT: Use of Retirees

A while ago Jim Taylor spoke to me about the need for a
system for using retirees which is both effective and authorized.

There seem to be questions involving arbitrary limitations and
availability for the work performed by on duty personnel, etc.

c_

William J. Casey
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